
 

 

 

RFP23-5528 

Proposed Extension Work to the Existing Cyro Lab 
Supplementary Information –1 

 

  

Site Visit 20th July, 2023 

Start 11-1.00pm (Fiji Time)  

Attendees ➢ Suresh Prasad, Amit Sukal, Logotonu W, Jese Loga (SPC) 
➢ Pranesh (Design Hut) 
➢ Nishal.P & Jeremaia.N (EDISON) 
➢ Kayal Reddy (Menon Construction) 
➢ Jashnil (Viz Workz) 
➢ Ronal D, Jones & Shalvin (PBS) 
➢ Avinesh & Switesh.c (Fortech 
➢ Nikil. L (PPCL) 

1. New Key Dates 

Please note that the clarification submission deadline date for this RFP has been extended to 28th July 2023.  
 

2. Clarifications to Questions asked during pre-bid session. 
 
a. Can we be advised if there are any selected sub-contractors for this project? 

There are no selected sub-contractors for this project and contractors can obtain quotes from their 
preferred contractors. The contractors are required to obtain quotes from reputable sub-contractors 
who have done similar type of work before and not to obtain quotes from sub-contractors who are not 
cable of doing this type of work. Contractors will be required to submit names of their preferred sub-
contractors for each trade during their tender submission. Contractors are also required to strictly follow 
the tender drawings and quote for items as specified in the drawings. Should they want to quote for any 
alternative than this will have to be submitted as a separate submission. 

 
b. Is there provision for temporary power? 

SPC informed that they will provide provision for temporary power connection to the contractor for use 
during construction. 

 
c. Is there provision for water? 

SPC informed that they will provide connection point for water. 
 

d. Is there provision for toilet facilities? 

SPC informed that they will provide toilet facilities to the contractor. 
 

e. Is space provided for Contractor’s site shed? 

SPC informed that they will provide space for contractor to construct their site shed. Contractors will be 
required to provide proper area for their workers to have lunch. Contractors will also be required to stay 
within their designated area and not to move around unnecessary withing the facility. 



   

 

 
  

 

 

 

f. Will SPC take responsibilities for the valuable items on site? 

It will be the responsibility of the contractor to secure their valuable equipment’s. 
 

g. Will SPC provide space for material storage? 

SPC informed that space will be provided in the front carpark area and also where the new containers 
have recently been placed. 

 

h. Will SPC provide space for container storage? 

SPC informed that they will provide space for 1 x 20-foot container should contractor wish to store one. 
 

i. Noise level during working hours? 

Contractors must note major demolition works must be after hours or during the weekends. 
 

j. What time slots can the constructors use for construction work? 

The site will be available during normal working hours however should the contractor wish to work after 
hours, this will be allowed by SPC. 

 

k. Can the contraction request for site visit anytime before the clarification submission deadline date? 

Yes we can arrange for site visitation. Appreciate if the Contractors could request for site visitation 
through the procurement email  procurement@spc.int a day ahead so that SPC could plan and make 
arrangement for site visitation. 

 

3. Bidders to ensure all communication on RFP to be directed to procurement@spc.int email. 
 

-------END------- 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:procurement@spc.int
mailto:procurement@spc.int

